From: Leslie Judd

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Leslie Judd

Subject: Clark News for the Week Ending 1/18

“The time is always right to do what is right”—Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
Clark and IRSC will be closed in honor of Martin Luther King Day this Monday.

Appreciation and Celebration
Thanks Brant family for being Photo Booth sponsor for prom! Your generosity is much
appreciated!

Huge thanks to the family of Jordyn Abbott for sponsoring staff breakfast this week!

Thank you to all parents, students, and staff who made donations of spare change and dollar
bills this week to make Interact’s contribution of $75 to House of Hope possible.

Triumph Aerostructures has been selected as the 2018 Community Partner of the Year for the
Clark Advanced Learning Center. The staff at Triumph has had a tremendous impact on the life
experiences of Clark students over the past few years. Several professionals at Triumph have
graciously given of their time and talents to provide students with opportunities to learn more
about aviation/aerospace as a potential career and to develop skills that will prepare them for
careers in the field. They have welcomed a number of our students and guided them through
hands-on Internships that have solidified their career plans. They have also provided tours of
their facilities to Clark students and staff and have taken the time to speak to students in
classes. Even though Triumph Aerostructures is a fairly new Business Partner for Clark, the
organization has already had a significant impact on our students and has provided unique
opportunities for them. We are deeply grateful to them for their willingness to provide these
experiences for our students.

General Announcements
Last call! Textbooks and codes are in for those who ordered last week. Stop by the front office
to pick yours up.

Blood Drive is next Wednesday. If you are 16 or older, you can save lives, get service hours,
and a free long sleeved tee shirt. Sign up online Life saving link or during lunch Tuesday.

Attention Senior Parents: The deadline to purchase senior ads is quickly approaching. January
25th is the last day to order ads either directly from Clark or online through the Jostens’
website. For further details, please see the attached flyer or contact Mrs. Gribble or Mr.
Escandon.


https://www.oneblood.org/donate-now/donation-centers-list-select-time.stml?driveID=732389&driveInfo=%7B%22id%22%3A%22732389%22%2C%22name%22%3A%22IRSC%20Clark%20Advanced%20Learning%20Center%20%20-%20Indian%20River%20State%20College%22%2C%22address1%22%3A%222400%20SE%20Salerno%20Rd.%22%2C%22address2%22%3A%22%22%2C%22city%22%3A%22Stuart%22%2C%22state%22%3A%22FL%22%2C%22zip%22%3A%2234997%22%2C%22type%22%3A%22Mobile%20Drive%22%2C%22start_datetime%22%3A%222019-01-23%2009%3A00%3A00%22%2C%22end_datetime%22%3A%222019-01-23%2014%3A00%3A00%22%2C%22distance%22%3A%22N%2FA%22%2C%22latitude%22%3A%2227.135559%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A%22-80.220173%22%7D

UNICEF Club is in need of your shoes you no longer wear. Ask your friends and family to clean
out their closets and help raise funds for children worldwide. Collection boxes are located by
the doors to Clark and the front office. Service hours for all pairs donated.

Thank you to those who joined for the Parents as Partners meeting in the Knowledge Room on
Thursday evening. Deputy Andrea Olson from the Martin County Sheriff's Office provided
valuable information on Internet safety/social media/use of devices plus an overview of the
latest vape pens and juuls that are marketed to young people -- though illegal for anyone
under the age of 18 to possess. Additionally, Mrs. Kohuth thanks the parents who were able to
join us virtually through the LIVE STREAMING of the session. We will provide this anywhere
access again on February 21 for our next PaP meeting. The link to the recorded session is
accessible from the Technology page of our CLARK website:
http://www.clarkadvancedlearningcenter.org/p/81/technology#.XEG90oVVKiUk (picture/session
starts at 2:50)
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www.clarkadvancedlearningcenter.org

A national model school, the Clark Advanced
Learning Center is a public high school offering
academic and technology programs that meet the
requirements for a high school diploma from the
Martin County School District.

Guest speaker Deputy Andrea Olson begins at 14:00: [https://youtu.be/26i_elgKBol]
Articles of Interest for Parents

Your Teen Is Underestimating the Health Risks of Vaping
https://www.yalemedicine.org/stories/teen-vaping/
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Your Teen Is Underestimating
the Health Risks of Vaping >
Stories at Yale Medicine

www.yalemedicine.org

On December 18, Surgeon General Jerome
Adams issued a rare advisory—the fourth in 10
years—from his office. “| am officially declaring
e-cigarette use [vaping] among youth an
epidemic in the United States,” Dr. Adams said.

Building Character in Teens: One of the 7 C’s of Resilience https://parentandteen.com/building-
character-in-teens-one-of-the-7-cs-of-resilience/

Respectfully,
Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S.
Assistant Director

Clark Advanced Learning Center

“One child, one teacher, one book, one pen can change the world.” -- Malala Yousafzai
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